
 
 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise 
Services 
Information Services Division 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: January 16, 2013 Solicitation No. 2650000237 

Requisition No. 2650000664 Amendment No. 1

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: No  Yes, to: CST/CDT

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ISD Procurement Attn: 2650000237/Allen Cook
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Contracting Officer 
Allen Cook 

Phone Number  
405-522-0685 

E-Mail Address 
Allen.cook@omes.ok.gov  

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Amendment 1 is issued to answer the following questions: 

1. Who is the state’s testing contractor?  CTB McGraw Hill 
2. When and to whom are “student benchmark reports” provided?  How are these reports distributed (e.g. print, 

online)?  Benchmark tests are reported to the school and teachers online. 
3. What grades and tests are included in this contract?  There are two contracts one for grades 3-8 and one for 

EOI given in Middle and High School. 
4. When will the Lexile and Quantile measures be reported for the 2011-2012 school year?  How will they be 

reported and how will they be distributed (e.g. print, online)?  None reported in 2011-2012. 
5. The solicitation states school year 2012.  Is this 2011-2012 or 2012-2013?  2012-2013 

  

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
   
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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